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syr-trade@mail.sy

From: Varun <varun@crsb.com.my>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 11:24 2024 AM

To: iccsyria@net.sy; syr-trade@mail.sy

Subject: Introduction Email and Request for Importers List - HS CODE : 151190 - Continental

Resources Sdn. Bhd.

To,

President of the Federation of Syrian Chambers of Commerce
Malaysia.

Dear Mr. Mhd Abulhuda Lahham,

Good day to you!!!

We would like to introduce CONTINENTAL RESOURCES SDN BHD, which has come a long way ever
since its establishment in the year 1988 and has established a strong foothold in the market. We have
come to be recognized as an eminent Manufacturer, Supplier and Exporter of REFINED PALM OIL. HS
CODE : 151190

Now, we are focusing to develop business in Syria, Being our valuable representative in Syria. We need
your help / support to establish new trade relationship with Syria. So, we request you to kindly
provide us with details of the buyers, importers, and traders of our above-mentioned product to
communicate with them and to establish new business relationships.

We are forwarding below our company details for your kind reference.

COMPANY PROFILE:

Business Type . Exporter, Manufacturer, Supplier

Export Percentage : 90%+

Primary Competitive Advantages . Superlative quality, Competitive prices, timely
Delivery, Customer oriented approach

Year of Establishment : 1988

Annual Production Capacity : 12000+ containers / year

Product Range : RBD Palm Olein (Palm Qil)

Membership : Registered Exporter under Govt. of Malaysia

Focused Industries : Manufacturer, Traders & Importers of Name of Refined
Palm Oil

We look forward to receiving your earliest positive reply and the details.
Assuring you our best of services...
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully.
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Authorized Signatory

Best Regards / Cordialement

Varun Gupta
Senior Manager

Mobile/WhatsApp: +65 98155069

Continental
Resources

CONTINENTAL RESOURCES SDN BHD (173543-U)

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of C.I. Holdings Bhd.)

Lot 2239, Jalan Rajawali, Batu 9, Kampung Kebun Baru,

42500 Telok Panglima Garang, Kuala Langat, Selangor, Malaysia
Phone: +6.03.3122.9688 : Fax: +6.03.3122.7773

Website: http://www.crsb.com.my
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